

LSA Minutes

September 12, 2018

Absent:

- Katie & Jes absent – lockers
- Tuna– 1Ls
- Lydia– ill

Present: Aly, Kim, Brendan, Zubair, Spencer, Kristin, Bri

1. PRESIDENT

- a. Introduction and overview of today's agenda
 - i. Office hours
 1. Not unlocking itself – Aly to check on this
 2. Doodle poll looks ok – Aly to create rotating schedule (Week 1, 2, 3) and send to group
- b. Elections
 - i. Info session: September 19th (Tuna)
 - ii. Campaigning to begin September 25th (probably can do the 24th) – run to 26th/27th at 5 pm
 - iii. Polls open then
 - iv. Will know 1L reps by October 1st
 - v. Once 1Ls elected – will sort out a day the second week of October to take a picture
 - vi. Please have your personal bios done by second week of October for Bri to post on website
 - vii. Team bonding!!! Sometime in October – strengths, weaknesses, etc.
- c. Meetings
 - i. On Wednesdays
 - ii. Please provide agenda items to Aly by Tuesday at 6 pm
 - iii. Aly to send out agenda Wednesday mornings
- d. Reminder to add documentation to the google drive in order to build a sort of policy manual for next year

2. VP SOCIAL

- a. Fasken BBQ
 - i. Tables set up inside
 - ii. BBQ set up outside
 - iii. Will need to direct people into the Gavel please



Alyssa Kim
Law Centre 157A
University of Alberta
Edmonton, AB T6G 2H5
T: (780) 700-3766
E: ajkim1@ualberta.ca

- iv. Need assistance setting up: Zubair, Aly, Bri – meet in front of Gavel
- b. Med Law Mixer – October
 - i. Zubair to schedule meeting
- c. Zubair likely will call in to meetings but is off campus a lot; please request help by email ☺
 - i. Japan September 28 – October 8

3. VP SPORTS

- a. El Hacko
 - i. Event may not happen if it snows
 - 1. Will happen if they let us golf! Frost delay just means a delay
 - ii. Volunteers
 - 1. BLG Putting Competition: Aly and Kim
 - a. Prizes for best female and best male
 - 2. Parking Lot Monitors: Aly and Kim
 - 3. Bus Volunteers – 2 per bus at the end of the event: Zubair to lead, helpers TBD
 - a. We can all get on the last bus after monitoring the parking lot and shepherding people
 - b. Whoever is on the first bus is going to get all the drink tickets – TBD
 - c. Food and 2 drinks per person minimum (if people are hungry and waiting – just order and get food – 10 platters will be insufficient for sure)
- b. In the event El Hacko gets cancelled:
 - i. Refund to golfers
 - ii. We're not losing money if we're hosting the food component
 - iii. If it's a game time decision – we can do breakfast in the morning
 - iv. Can adjust the Hudson's timeline – should still have a get together that afternoon/evening
 - v. If they take carts away – we should probably cancel. Kristin: they cancel golf carts with heavy rain – they would be the first thing to go.
 - vi. We have to do the tournament unless they actually stop us from golfing. No one wants to walk 18 holes. Brendan to reach out to the golf course and see what their policy is about carts and then we can decide. Best case scenario would be cancelling if we are not getting carts.